From: I

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 4:18 PM
To: Ann Arbor Renter's Commission <RentersCommission@a2gov.org>
Subject: Re: Help large rent increase / breach of contract

This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open
attachments, or follow directions unless you recognize the source of this email and know
the content is safe.

EVERYTHING IS OK  ILL BE HERE IF YOU NEED ME [

On Wednesday, May 28, 2025 at 10:23:46 AM EDT, Ann Arbor Renter's Commission
<renterscommission@a2gov.org> wrote:

Good morning,

Your email has been forwarded to the Ann Arbor Police and the Ann Arbor Housing
Commission. Below is contact information for those departments. Please call 911 if there is an

emergency.

Non-emergency Dispatch: 734.994.2911
Emergency Dispatch: 911

To contact staff at the Housing Commission: 734-794-6720



Your email will be shared with the Renters Commission at their next regular meeting.

Take care,

Kristen Vander Lugt, Deputy Clerk - Operations (she/her/hers)
Ann Arbor City Clerk's Office | Guy C. Larcom City Hall | 301 E. Huron, 2nd Floor - Ann Arbor - Ml
Direct dial (734) 794-6140 Ext. 41404

kvanderlugt@a2gov.org | www.a2gov.org

Follow the Clerk’s Office on Instagram @a2cityclerk

From: I

Sent: Monday, May 26, 2025 8:07 AM
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

MORE PROBLEMS

To: melissa.schaub@redwood-communities.com - Mon, May 26 at 7:38 AM

Message Body



IM STRUGGLING HERE .THE BUILDING IS INFESTED WITH HOMELESS INVADERS WHO ARE
STAYING HERE WITH RESIDENTS

IM SURROUNDED AND OUTNUMBERED. ITS REALLY DRAINING ME AS THEY ARE TRYING TO TAKE
OVER AND ARE STALKING ME ITS MAKING ME SICK

ITS MOSTLY BLACK INDIVIDUALS GANGSTERS IN A NUMBER OF FLOORS SEE THE VIDEOS AND
EMAILS AT COURTHOUSESQUARELEASING@REDWOOD-COMMUNITIES.COM

PLEASE HELP





